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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent: Thursday, November 04, 2010 12:28 PM
To: ‘Carla Wisznia'

Subject: RE: Address change request

Thank you for vour e-mail. Your update request is being forwarded to the proper section for processing. Pleasc allow 2 to 3
business days for this update 1o be processed. Thank you.

bee Rivers, Internet Aceess

Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes 1o provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department
of State values your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to
contimuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS
Customer Satsfaction Suevey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey: http://survey.dos.state. flus/index.aspx?email =corphelp@dos.state. flus
-----Original Message-----

From: Carla Wisznia [mailtoiewisznin@clenneycommunications.com)

sent; Thursday, November 04, 2010 12:21 PM

To: corphelp

subject: Address change request

Tor Depteof Smwe

I'rom: Clenney Communications, Inc. (document # P05000082195)
—

We are reguesting an address change for our Principal & Mailing addresses.
Our new Principal & Mailing address is as follows:

2918 Sharer Road
Tallahassee, FIL 32312

Thank you for your assistance, Carla Wisznia

Carla Wisznia
Viee President
Clenney Communicatons, Inc.
877-883-1734




